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December 16, 1993

Chief

Enrichment Branch, Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Mail Stop 4-E-4

LS. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington DC 20558

Re: The proposed Louisiana Energy Services plant

Dear Sir,

The DEIS for this project has made little or no indication that the social and economic 1m-
pact of Forest Grove and Center Springs, which lie within one-half mile of the plant
site, has been taken into account.

The DEIS is therefor incomplete and the firal Environmental Linpact Statement on LES
must consider all impacts on the two communities.

Sincerely,

B - Kl L ~

Member: Global Response

Dag 1. Knudsen
8761 Lakeview Road
Bloomington, MN 55436




